NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting 7:30pm, 14 February 2022, North Frodingham Social Centre.

Councillors Mrs J. Syers (Chairman), Mrs A. Mahl (Vice-chair), M. Doyle,

Mrs A. Melbourne, C. Silcock, D. Stead and Miss S. Watson

Also present: 2 members of the public and Ms M. Rose (Clerk)

1. Apologies for Absence

Councillors C. Dewhirst, Mrs J. Evison and Mrs A. Greaves apologised for their absences.

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes for 10 January 2022

The minutes were approved.

3. Declaration of Interests

There were no declarations of interest.

4. Ward Councillor's Update

There were no ward councillors present at the meeting.

5. Matters Arising

The Parish Council adopted the East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) Town and Parish Council Charter.

6. Administration

To receive updates on:

a. Village Improvement Committee

Funding for the noticeboards has been received and they will soon be delivered and installed in the Cemetery. The Millstone marker for the entrance to the village is complete and work has started on the base, hopefully it will be ready for installation for Easter. The new lawn mower has been purchased and the Parish Council approved the sale of the old lawn mower for £400.

b. Social Centre

Investigations are continuing into internet connection providers and organisers are looking into online booking systems for the hall. The Post Office are surveying the hall to see if it is suitable to use as an occasional pop-up post office. The next big event will be the Frod Prod on St George's Day (23 April 2022). The application to the Jubilee Community Fund was successful and there will be a party during the Jubilee Weekend.

c. Allotments

The Parish Council is looking at securing funding for the work needed on the garden/allotments and a quote for tree works has been received and an alternative quote is being sought. The Clerk will investigate liability and insurance conditions of allotments.

d. Village Matters

East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) stated that the footpaths from Grange Road to the Playing Field and from Cross Lane to the Cemetery meet their basic standards and no repairs will be carried out.

7. Planning

Flood Risk Sequential and Exception Test Supplementary Planning Document

ERYC has adopted the above planning document, copies are available on their website.

NFPC Minutes 14.02.2022 Page **50**

8. Finances

a. Finance Statement

The finance statement was approved.

b. **Defibrillator Electricity**

The Parish Council will contact the owner of the Blue Post to offer a donation towards the electricity costs for the defibrillator.

c. Balances

Barclays Community Account as at 09.01.2022	£5,319.28
Barclays Premium Account as at 09.01.2022	£13,275.75

d. Payments

The following payments were approved:

Constitution of the consti		
Cherry's, lawnmower	Internet	£4,140.00
Rafters, Christmas tree	Internet payment	£130.00
Robinsons, cement	Internet payment	£280.80
Salaries and admin	Internet payment	£320.47
HMRC, PAYE	Internet payment	£53.40
British Gas, cemetery electricity	DD 07.02.2022	£9.08

9. Councillor's Reports

- A resident reported falling on the uneven footpath outside 15 South Townside Road, this has been reported to ERYC.
- There is a large pot hole on Mount Pleasant Road which will be reported to ERYC.
- ERYC will be contacted to ascertain if the west end of South Townside Road has been adopted and
 investigations will be made into the contractor who has damaged the grass verge, dropped cement
 on the road and damaged the newly painted railings at the cemetery.
- Rubbish is blowing from the Pheasant Hatchery across the road and into the hedge, Councillor Doyle will talk to the owner to see if anything can be done.

Approved:		Date:
	Chairman	

NFPC Minutes 14.02.2022 Page **51**